
Responses to queries 
 

With reference to the Request for Proposal (RFP) for “Hiring Firm/Organization for designing and developing e-RPL platforms for Skills Assessment and 

Certification in Bangladesh (Ref. No. RFP-ILO-SKILLS-2021-004)” issued on 27 April 2021, all concerned are requested to find below queries from different 

organizations and responses thereto by Skills 21, ILO Dhaka. 

 

Sl. No. 
Query(ies) 

 
Response(s) from Skills 21, ILO Dhaka 

1 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

Step 1: 1.2 Set up servers (Laptop/ Computer, Network Rac, 

Network switch, Online UPS etc.)  

Should the vendor provide hardware? If YES, then Is there any 

specific BoM (Bill of Materials) for this project? If NO, please 

define the SOW for this section. 

No, the vendor will not provide the hardware. The vendor will provide the 

specifications of the hardware to be procured. 

 

2 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

1.5 Design and develop communication materials on e-RPL 

(Poster, leaflet, flyer, brochure etc.)  

Please specify the Quantity if the materials are printed copies.   

The vendor will print 1000 copies of e-RPL guidelines, modules. In addition, 

they will design and develop communication materials based on the Skills 21 

communication and visibility guidelines/manual. They will print 2000 copies 

of IEC materials.  

 

3 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

2.1 Review and develop RPL assessment tools and procedures, 

and convert them into digital 

platform  

How this task will be done with capacity building section? More 

details of this task are required.  

 

The reason for placing this task under capacity building section is because 

this exercise will allow trainer and assessors to understand how to prepare 

and place online question bank, assessment tools, practical demonstration 

.In addition, the vendor will review the assessment tools that are available in 

print form. The vendor will design how to convert the assessment tools to 

digital platform. In digitalizing, the vendor will work with the trainers and 

assessors, and build their capacity on digital assessment or e-RPL 

4 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

Step 2. Build the capacity of stakeholders to digitalize skills 

recognition procedures, provide distance guidance and 

counselling, introduce e-assessments and issue e-certificates – 

training and orientation for e-RPL implementers.  

 

The task will be implemented in a combination of both online and arranging 

workshop physically.  

 

Both online and face-to-face.  

Half of the workshops can be conducted online. Rest of the workshops 

require physical attention.  
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Is this task online based or need to arrange physical workshops?   

5 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

2.3 Pilot e-RPL following the e-RPL Guidelines and Procedures. 

 

Is it possible to share the Guidelines and Procedures? 

 

The vendor will develop the e-RPL Guidelines and Procedures based on the 

existing RPL Guidelines, which is available in the BTEB website. The Project 

can share the guidelines upon request.  

 

 

6 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

Step 3. Build the capacity of relevant officers through different 

physical events to digitalize skills 

recognition procedures, provide distance guidance and 

counselling, introduce e-assessments and 

issue e-certificates – training and orientation for e-RPL 

implementers, etc. 

3.1 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL 

operators/administrator 

3.1.1 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL assessors 

3.2 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL Trainers  

 

Is there any specific number of participants? Please share detail-

training requirements.  

Number of Participants: The participants will be nominated by relevant 

authority. The approximate numbers are as below  

 

3.1 =10  

3.2= 30 ( 10 each from 3 occupations )  

3.3= 60  (20 each from 3 occupations)  

 

The developed guideline will be introduced with the participants and the 

workshop will assist the participants to operate the system with hands on 

experience 

 

 

 

7 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

3.1 Review/development of RPL assessment tools; 3 sets of 

assessment tools 

 

What are the 3 sets of tools- Operators/ Administrators, 

Assessors and Trainers?  

Three sets of assessment tools for proposed three occupations  

8 Page-38 of RFP document (Clause-13): 10 instances of proven online assessment being used by various clients 

 



Sl. No. 
Query(ies) 

 
Response(s) from Skills 21, ILO Dhaka 

13. Qualifications, Experiences and Eligibility of Consulting 

Firm/Organization: Demonstrate evidence of at least 10 proven 

online assessment being used by credible clients.  

 

• What kind of evidence is required?  

• Does that mean 10 different online assessment platforms? Or 

10 instances or use cases of 1 or more online assessment 

platform used by 10 different clients. 

Provide links to access works, or a certification from the client that the firm 

has produced online assessment programs.  

 

9 Can we recommend a standard Training Assessment product 

customized for this assignment or do we need to develop from 

scratch?  

It’s recommended to develop the e-RPL platform complying with the current 

practice of RPL system .However, if a successful/tested  standard online 

assessment platform is able to offer all the features such as portfolio, written 

assessment, interview, and others, which can be done online as stated in 

page 34 of the RFP, would be also fine.   

 

 

10 Any preferred choice of technology/ tools for this platform? No but the online system/platform should have interactive enough with 

various devices like mobile, tab etc. as we assume some of the applicants 

may wish to join some part of the assessment/task by using their devises 

from various countries.   

11 Page-34 of RFP document: 

4. Other Required Features of the e-RPL Platform 

 

The e-RPL platform should run smoothly on all applicable devices: 

Smart Phone, Tablet, Desktop/Laptop. 

 

Do we need to develop mobile apps (android, iOS) version of the 

application? 

The app is preferable. However, if the platform is interactive enough that’s 

also okay.  

12 Page-34 of RFP document: 

4. Other Required Features of the e-RPL Platform 

 

The system will be piloted in Dhaka but the participants should have access 

to the system for assessment from any region/country. 
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The e-RPL Platform will be handed over to BTEB and owned by 

them once piloted and roll out. 

 

Do we need to pilot the solution in multiple locations? 

Please mention the pilot areas. 

The BTEB will house the servers, and therefore the e-RPL operators, 

assessors works from there during the piloting.  

The Project will hand over the e-RPL platform to the BTEB after the piloting. 

13 Page-35 of RFP document: 

5. Key Tasks and Expected Deliverables 

 

Task 1: Analyse current practices of National Technical Vocational 

Framework and the guideline of RPL (Recognition of Prior 

Learning),  

Specific Deliverables: Work Plan and Inception Report of showing 

the roadmap of e-RPL 

Time Frame: 10 days after assignment start 

 

10 Days is a very short period for this performing this task and 

prepare the deliverables. We request you to consider it and allow 

minimum 1 month for this task. 

 

There is no increase in the total number of days for the whole assignment 

14 Page-35 of RFP document: 

5. Key Tasks and Expected Deliverables 

 

Task 2: Build up National level web infrastructure and strengthen 

the system to provide 

guidance to RPL candidates, register them, facilitate self-

assessment of their competences, and build an e-portfolio 

2.2 Setting up of servers (Laptop/ Computer, Network Rac, 

Network switch, Online UPS etc). 

Specific Deliverables: 3 sets 

 

• Do we need to provide the servers as well? If yes, then please 

provide the server specification. 

QS 1: Comments in SL 1 above.  

QS 2:  Setting up server in one location is fine.  
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• Do we need to set up in multiple locations? If yes, please 

mention the locations. 

 

15 Page-35 of RFP document: 

5. Key Tasks and Expected Deliverables 

 

Task 3. Capacity Building of relevant stakeholders to digitalize skills 

recognition procedures, provide distance guidance and 

counselling, introduce e-assessments and issue e-certificates – 

training and orientation for e-RPL implementers, etc. 

3.2 Digital orientation of trainees/industry workers 

Specific Deliverables: 6 batches 

Time Frame: 30 days 

3.3 e-assessment of migrant workers 

Specific Deliverables: 120 migrant workers 

Time Frame: 30 days 

 

Do we need to perform all these tasks for 30 within 30 days 

timeframe? 

 

 

Task 3 is recommended to complete within 1 month (30 days) 

16 Page-35 of RFP document: 

5. Key Tasks and Expected Deliverables 

 

Task 4. Capacity building of other national and regional 

stakeholders to digitalize skills 

recognition procedures, provide distance guidance and 

counselling, introduce e-assessments and issue e-certificates – 

training and orientation for e-RPL implementers, etc. 

4.1 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL 

coperators/administrator 

Specific Deliverables: 1 Workshop 

Time Frame: 30 days 

 

 

 

The time frame of 30 days include the activities before, during and after the 

workshops. 
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4.2 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL assessors 

Specific Deliverables: 1 Workshop 

Time Frame: 30 days 

4.3 Organize Capacity building workshop for e-RPL Trainers 

Specific Deliverables: 1 Workshop 

Time Frame: 30 days 

 

Do we need to conduct 1 workshop for 30 days or within 30 

days? Or do we need to conduct 3 workshops in 30 days- making 

it 10 days for each workshop? 

17 Is there a physical need to set up hardware in Bangladesh? If e-RPL requires physical server then the technical support needed for 

physical server. On the contrary, if the e-RPL solution requires cloud server, 

vendor will provide online technical support.  

18 Page-33 of RFP document (under Scope of Work): 

Step 3 it states ‘different physical events’ are you open to these 

being delivered online due to current pandemic restrictions? 

Workshops can be delivered online if the government declares lockdown 

throughout the duration of the contract. 

 

 

 

Notes: Above Clarifications in response to queries shall be an integral part of the RFP document and supersede all the provisions as applicable. 

 

 

 


